Public Document Pack

WORTHING BOROUGH

COUNCIL
11 August 2023

Worthing Licensing and Control Sub-Committee B

Date: 21 August 2023
Time: 6.30 pm
Venue: Committee Room 2, Worthing Town Hall

Committee Membership: Councillors Henna Chowdhury (Chair), Cathy Glynn-Davies
and Claire Hunt

Agenda
Part A

1. Declarations of Interest / Substitute Members

Members and Officers must declare any disclosable pecuniary interests in
relation to any business on the agenda. Declarations should also be made at any
stage an interest becomes apparent during the meeting.

If in doubt contact the Legal or Democratic Services representative for this
meeting.

2. Public Question Time

So as to provide the best opportunity for the Committee to provide the public with
the fullest answer, questions from the public should be submitted by midday on
Wednesday 16 August 2023.

Where relevant notice of a question has not been given, the person presiding
may either choose to give a response at the meeting or respond by undertaking
to provide a written response within three working days.

Questions should be submitted to Democratic Services -
democratic.services@adur-worthing.gov.uk

(Note: Public Question Time will last for a maximum of 30 minutes)


mailto:democratic.services@adur-worthing.gov.uk

3. Members questions

Pre-submitted Members questions are pursuant to rule 12 of the Council &

Committee Procedure Rules.

Questions should be submitted by midday on Wednesday 16 August 2023 to
Democratic Services, democratic.services@adur-worthing.qov.uk

(Note: Member Question Time will operate for a maximum of 30 minutes.)

4, Licensing Act 2003 — Application for a new Premises Licence. (Pages 3 - 48)

To consider a report by the Director for Sustainability & Resources, copy attached

as item 4.

Recording of this meeting

been excluded).

Please note that this meeting is being audio live streamed and a recording of the
meeting will be available on the Council’s website. This meeting will remain on our
website for one year and will be deleted after that period. The Council will not be
recording any discussions in Part B of the agenda (where the press and public have

For Democratic Services enquiries relating
to this meeting please contact:

For Legal Services enquiries relating to this
meeting please contact:

Katy McMullan

Democratic Services Officer

01903 221006
katy.mcmullan@adur-worthing.gov.uk

Caroline Perry

Senior Lawyer & Deputy Monitoring Officer
01903 221081
caroline.perry@adur-worthing.gov.uk

Duration of the Meeting: Three hours after the commencement of the meeting the
Chairperson will adjourn the meeting to consider if it wishes to continue. A vote will be
taken and a simple majority in favour will be necessary for the meeting to continue.



mailto:democratic.services@adur-worthing.gov.uk
mailto:caroline.perry@adur-worthing.gov.uk

Agenda ltem 4

Licensing & Control Sub-Committee
21 August 2023

COUNCIL

Licensing Act 2003 — Application for a new Premises Licence

1.1

2.1

3.1

3.2

3.3

'‘Brooklands Cafe'
Brooklands Park, Western Road, Worthing, BN15 8RX

Report by the Director for Sustainability & Resources
Recommendation

That a Sub Committee of the Licensing & Control Committee considers and determines the
application made on behalf of:

Mr David Hilton
for a new Premises Licence to authorise the sale of alcohol at the above premises

Reasons for Hearing

The application has been the subject of formal representation by a responsible authority
and two members of the public and it therefore falls to this sub-committee to determine.

Background

An application was made on behalf of Mr David Hilton to the Licensing Authority, Worthing
Borough Council, on 30 June 2023 for the grant of a new premises licence.

Brooklands Cafe occupies a new purpose built unit situated in Brooklands Park near the
main entrance to the park between the lake and a large car park. The unit is a single floor
building with a large open pagoda/patio area to the south-east side.

The park is situated on the corner of Brighton Road and Western Road. The latter forms the
boundary between Worthing and Adur. Western Road is a busy main road connecting the
A259 in the south to the A27 to the north and provides the sole vehicle access to the



3.4

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.1

5.2

Lancing Business Park. The park is on the western side of the road and the eastern is all
residential.

Attached to the report are:
e A map & photos of the area (Appendix A)
A plan of the premises (Appendix B)
A copy of the application (Appendix C)
The representation made by a Responsible Authority (Appendix D)
The representations received from the public (Appendix E)

The Application

The Application is attached at Appendix C. However, in summary, the application is seeking
authorisation for the Sale of Alcohol for consumption on & off the premises:
e Sale of alcohol:
o 11:00 hrs to 22:30 hrs Monday - Sunday incl.
e Opening to the Public:
o 07:00 hrs to 23:00 hrs Monday - Sunday incl.

As recommended by the Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 the
applicant has completed an operating schedule as to how it is intended to address the
Licensing Objectives if this application were granted.

The proposed designated supervisor (DPS) is Mr David Hilton who is the proposed
premises licence holder and holds a personal licence issued by Worthing Borough Council.

Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

The Licensing Act 2003 and regulations require that the Council, as local licensing authority,
carries out its functions with a view to promoting the four licensing objectives:

the prevention of crime and disorder;

the prevention of public nuisance;

public safety

the protection of children from harm.

In carrying out its licensing functions, the licensing authority must also have regard to the
Guidance issued by the Secretary of State and its own Statement of Licensing Policy.
Members are advised that the following sections of the Worthing Borough Council’s Policy
may be particularly relevant to consideration of this matter, though of course the Policy in its
entirety must be considered. Sections indicated relate to paragraph numbers in the Policy
itself:

Prevention of Crime & Disorder

4.8 The Council places huge importance on the prevention of crime and disorder. A high
standard of control is, therefore, expected to be exercised over licensed premises.



4.10

4.11

4.16

4.24

4.25

4.26

In accordance with Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 the Council is under a
duty to exercise its functions with due regard to the likely effect on, and the need to do all it
reasonably can to prevent, crime and disorder in its areas. The possible crime and disorder
implications are clearly relevant factors in the consideration of all applications and this is
re-emphasised by the Licensing Act 2003 itself, the Guidance issued under section 182 to
the Act and this policy. The Council will give "due regard" to all possible implications and its
Licensing & Control Committee will always consider all the information available and
relevant representations made, including those from interested parties and the responsible
authorities, particularly the Police.

In their role as a responsible authority, Sussex Police are an essential source of advice and
information on the impact and potential impact of licensable activities in the borough,
particularly on the crime and disorder objective. The police have a key role in managing the
night-time economy and usually have good working relationships with those operating in the
local area. The council recognises that Sussex Police are the licensing authority’s main
source of advice on matters relating to the promotion of the crime and disorder, but may also
be able to make relevant representations with regards to the other licensing objectives if
they have evidence to support such representations. The Council will accept all reasonable
and proportionate representations made by the police unless the authority has evidence that
to do so would not be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. However, it
remains incumbent on the police to ensure that their representations can withstand the
scrutiny to which they would be subject at a hearing.

The Licensing Authority recognises that the Licensing Act is not the primary mechanism for
the general control of nuisance and anti-social behaviour by individuals once they are away
from licensed premises. Nonetheless, it is a key aspect of such control and licensing law will
always be part of a holistic approach to the management of the evening and night time
economy in town centres.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

Licensed premises, especially those operating late at night and in the early hours of the
morning, can cause a range of disturbances impacting upon people living, working or
sleeping in the vicinity of the premises or wider afield.

Noise disturbance can arise from entertainment or activities held within licensed premises
and also from people or motor vehicles outside licensed premises. The Council will expect
Operating Schedules to address these issues. Advice and guidance can be obtained from
Licensing Officers or the Council’s Environmental Protection Team. If representations are
received the Council may utilise appropriate conditions to control noise disturbance and the
use of such conditions will depend upon the activities/entertainment/hours of operation
proposed; the nature of the locality; and existing background noise levels and ambient noise
levels. Noise control conditions may include the satisfactory sound insulation of licensed
premises; compliance with maximum noise levels; and limiting hours of operation.

When addressing public nuisance the applicant should initially identify any particular issues
(having regard to their particular type/construction of their premises, proposed activities and
nature of locality) which are likely to adversely affect the promotion of the objective to
prevent public nuisance. Such steps as are required to deal with these identified issues
should be included within the applicant’s Operating Schedule.



4.27  Anti-social behaviour such as excessive noise from access and egress or patrons littering

4.32

4.33

4.36

6.1

6.4

should also be addressed in the Operating Schedule.
Protection of Children from Harm

While the 2003 Act does not prohibit children from having free access to any licensed
premises, the Licensing Authority recognises that limitations may have to be considered where
it appears necessary to protect children from harm. In particular the following are examples of
situations that will raise concern where:
e there have been previous convictions for serving alcohol to minors or
with a reputation for underage drinking
there is a known association with drug taking or dealing
there is a strong element of gambling on the premises
entertainment of an adult or sexual nature is commonly provided
the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises is the exclusive
or primary purpose of the services provided at the premises.

Following relevant representations the Licensing Authority will consider any of the following
options when dealing with a licence application where limiting the access of children is
considered necessary to prevent harm to children:

Limitations on the hours when children may be present

Age limitations (below 18)

Limitations or exclusion for all or part of the premises when certain activities are
taking place

Requirements for an accompanying adult

Full exclusion of people under 18 from the premises when particular licensable
activities are taking place

Licence holders are required to consider carefully ways to ensure that the sale of alcohol is
restricted to those over the age of 18. Popular schemes include the ‘Challenge 25 scheme’
whereby if the individual looks under 25; they are required to prove that they are over the age
of 18 when buying alcohol or tobacco. Acceptable forms of proof are: a photo card driver’s
licence, passport or PASS. PASS is the national guarantee scheme for proof-of-age, which is
fully supported by the Home Office. Applicants are encouraged to introduce such schemes and
detail them in operating schedules. The council may impose conditions requiring such
schemes if relevant representation is received. Special care should be exercised and the
licensed trade should be alert to counterfeit IDs and their fraudulent use.

DEMAND, SATURATION & HOURS

In accordance with the Government’s guidance the Council recognises that demand is not
a relevant criterion in considering an application under the Act.

Consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise control where
premises are situated in mainly residential areas. This will particularly apply in
circumstances where, having regard to the location, size and nature of the licensed
premises, it is likely that disturbance will be caused to residents in the vicinity of the
premises, or its environs, by concentrations of people either present or leaving during
normal night-time sleeping periods (23.00hrs to 07.00hrs).



6.1

7.1

7.2

7.3

SPECIFIC CONSIDERATIONS
Alcohol — On & Off Sales

7.1 It is now a mandatory condition that all licence holders selling alcohol put in place an age
verification policy for the premises. In some circumstances the Licensing Authority will
impose, where necessary to promote the Licensing Objectives, implicit conditions on the
checking of the age of those who appear under 21 or 25 to ensure that alcohol is not sold
to those under 18 years of age.

7.2 Licence holders need to have sufficient day to day control of operations at their premises.
They will be held responsible for breaches of the licence and ensuring there is adequate
staffing and training. The authorities will continue to use young people for the ‘test
purchasing’ of alcohol and CCTV evidence, which has proved its usefulness in
prosecutions for unlawful sales of alcohol. The likely consequences of a Review of licence
for underage sales include the imposition of additional conditions such as the attendance
of a personal licence holder, licence suspensions and in some cases revocation to act as
deterrence.

Consultation

The application has been subject to the statutory consultation and statutory public
advertisement arrangements in accordance with the provisions of the Act, in respect of
which relevant representations were received from the following:

e Responsible Authorities
o Sussex Police
e Other Persons
o 2 from members of the public

Relevant Representations

Detail of the relevant representation received is reproduced at Appendices D & E. They are
considered to relate to the statutory licensing objectives as follows:

e Prevention of Crime & Disorder
e Prevention of Public Nuisance
e Protection of Children from Harm

Sussex Police made a number of comments and listed a number of conditions that they
consider are required to enable this premises to meet the licensing objectives if members
were of a mind to grant a licence.

Two representations were received from the public expressing concerns regarding possible
anti-social behaviour and public nuisance implications that can be associated with alcohol
sales. These are relevant to the Licensing Authority’s consideration. Some of the
information included in the representations, whilst of a serious nature, is regarded as not
relevant to a licensing application. However, the representations have been reproduced in



7.4

8.1

8.2

their entirety and it is for members to carefully decide how much weight, if any, should be
attached to some of the information included.

The applicant and all those that made relevant representations have been formally notified
of this hearing and invited to attend.

Mediation

The Licensing Act 2003 encourages mediation.

Sussex Po
conditions

lice expressed some concerns regarding the application and sought a number of
to address the licensing objectives. These have now been successfully mediated

with the applicant, Mr Hilton, agreeing that if a licence were to be granted the following

conditions
to those in

would be placed on any licence as enforceable conditions of licence in addition
cluded in the operating schedule.

e Off sales are to be removed from the application; on sales of alcohol only.
e Digital CCTV and appropriate recording equipment to be installed in accordance with
Home Office Guidelines relating to UK Police Requirements for Digital CCTV System

(PSDB

Publication Number 09/05), operated and maintained throughout the premises

internally and externally to cover all public areas including the entrance to the premises,
any outside smoking area and any outside tables and chairs area. The system shall be

on and
(@]

recording at all times the premises licence is in operation.

The CCTV cameras and recording equipment must be of sufficient quality to
work in all lighting levels inside and outside the premises at all times.

CCTYV footage will be stored for a minimum of 31 days.

The CCTV images will record and display dates and times, and these times will
be checked regularly to ensure their accuracy. Times will be updated promptly
when British Summer Time starts and ends.

The management will give full and immediate cooperation and technical
assistance to the Police in the event that CCTV footage is required for the
prevention and detection of suspected or alleged crime.

Subject to GDPR guidance and legislation, the management of the premises will
ensure that key staff are fully trained in the operation of the CCTV, and will be
able to download selected footage onto a disk (or other electronic portable
device acceptable to Sussex Police) for the police without difficulty or delay and
without charge to Sussex Police. The CCTV system will have internet
connectivity, in order to facilitate the uploading of requested footage to Sussex
Police Digital media systems when requested to do so.

Any breakdown or system failure will be notified to the police licensing team
immediately (and a receipt or acknowledgement from police obtained and
retained) & remedied as soon as practicable.

In the event of the CCTV system hard drive being seized as evidence as part of
a criminal investigation by Sussex Police or for any other reason, the premises
will be expected to install a replacement hard drive or a temporary replacement
drive as soon as practicable.

e Customers will not be permitted to consume drinks whilst smoking or otherwise
congregating outside the front of the premises beyond the licensed area.



8.3

e Anincident log will be maintained by the premises showing a detailed note of incidents
that occur in the premises and any refusals of alcohol. The incident log will be inspected
and signed off by the DPS (or a person with delegated authority) at least once a month.
The log book should be kept on the premises and be available for inspection at all times
the premises are open by officers of any responsible authority. An incident will be
defined as being one which involves an allegation of a criminal offence.

e The Premises Licence Holder will be an active member of a Pubwatch Scheme or
similar Group where there is one in operation.

e SIA licensed door supervisors shall be employed on any occasions when a requirement
is identified by the licence holder's written risk assessment. The written risk assessment
will be reviewed at least once every calendar year. The written risk assessment will take
into account information or guidance offered by the police, and also taking into account
busy periods such as Bank Holidays, Seasonal Variations and other significant local
events including the annual November 5th celebrations which are held on or around 5th
November. The written risk assessment will be available on the premises for inspection
by police and authorised officers of any responsible authority upon request.

The premises will operate a “Challenge 25” policy whereby any person attempting to buy
alcohol who appears to be under 25 will be asked for photographic ID to prove their age.
The recommended forms of ID that will be accepted are passports, driving licences with
a photograph, photographic military ID or proof of age cards bearing the “PASS” mark
hologram, official photographic identity cards issued by EU states bearing a hologram or
ultraviolet feature.

e Suitable and sufficient signage advertising the “Challenge 25” policy will be displayed in
prominent locations in the premises, including the point of sale and the area where the
alcohol is displayed.

e The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that all staff members (including family
members and friends) engaged or to be engaged, in selling alcohol at the premises shall
receive induction training. This training will take place prior to the selling of such
products:

o the lawful selling of age restricted products
o refusing the sale of alcohol to a person who is drunk

e Further verbal reinforcement/refresher training covering the above will be carried out
thereafter at intervals not to exceed six months, with the date and time of the verbal

e reinforcement/refresher training documented. All such training undertaken by staff
members shall be fully documented and recorded and signed and dated by both the
employee and the DPS. All training records shall be kept on the premises and made
available to officers of any responsible authority upon request.

e Children under the age of 16 must be accompanied by a responsible adult at all times
whilst on the premises after 20:00. Under 18s will not be permitted on the premises after
22:00.

As a result Sussex Police have withdrawn their objections.

No information regarding the progress of mediation between the applicant and other parties
has been provided to date. Members will be informed if there are any developments.



9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

10.

10.1

Consideration

Members must take into consideration the following when determining this
application:

The four statutory licensing objectives.

Worthing Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy

Guidance issued by the Home Secretary

The relevant representations from all parties and any mediated agreements
reached.

These are the only matters to be addressed by the authority when considering this
application. The statutory licensing objectives are the only grounds on which
representations can be made, and the only grounds on which an authority will be able to
refuse an application or impose conditions in addition to statutory conditions and those
proposed by the applicant in the Operating Schedule.

When considering this application for a premises licence the following options are available
to the Sub-Committee:

e Grant the licence, as requested,

e Grant the licence, as requested, with additional conditions appropriate to the
promotion of the specific licensing objectives on which relevant representations
have been received.

e Reject the whole or part of the application.

Members may also:
e Grant the licence but exclude certain licensable activities from the licence,
e Refuse to specify a particular person as a premises supervisor,
e Approve different parts of the premises for different activities.

Members are required to give reasons for their decision.
Legal Implications

Under Section 181 and Schedule 5 of the Act, the following rights of appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court in respect of applications for a premises licence includes:

(1) The applicant may appeal against any decision to modify the conditions of
the licence.

(2) The applicant may appeal against a rejection in whole or part of an
application.

(3) A person who has made relevant representations may appeal against a
licence being granted, or against the modification or lack of modification of
any conditions.

10.2 The Act allows for the local licensing authority to undertake a review following the grant of a

10

premises licence, when requested to do so by a responsible authority, such as the police or



10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

1.

the fire authority, or any other party, such as a resident living in the vicinity of the premises.
The government’s guidance states:

The proceedings set out in the 2003 Act for reviewing premises licences represent a key
protection for the community where problems associated with licensing objectives are
occurring after the grant or variation of a premises licence.

At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence, a responsible authority, or any other
person, may ask the licensing authority to review the licence because of a matter arising at
the premises in connection with any of the four licensing objectives.

In determining this application, the principles of the Human Rights Act 1998 must be taken
into consideration and the convention rights of both individuals and businesses will be given
due weight.

Members must consider each application on its own merits, and in accordance with
the principles of natural justice, as well as the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.
All relevant factors must be taken into account, and all irrelevant factors must be
disregarded.

All applications, before the Sub-Committee, must be considered against the backdrop of
anti-discriminatory legislation, such as the Equality Act 2010 and also in accordance with
the Council's stated policy on Equal Opportunities.

In accordance with Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 the Council is under a
duty to exercise its functions with due regard to the likely effect on, and the need to do all it
reasonably can to prevent, crime and disorder in its areas. The possible crime and disorder
implications are clearly relevant factors in the consideration of all applications and this is
re-emphasised by the Licensing Act 2003 itself. In giving "due regard" to these possible
implications members will consider and weigh up all the information available and
representations made, including those from interested parties and the responsible
authorities particularly the Police.

Other Implications

Any decision taken will have regard for the local environment and, in particular, any
conditions attached for the purposes of preventing public nuisance will take this principle
into account. There are no significant direct race relations or equal opportunity implications
that have been identified.

11



12.

12.

12

Recommendation

1 Members are requested to determine the application for a new Premises Licence
made on behalf of Mr David Hilton for his new cafe known as the ‘Brooklands Cafe’
situated in Brooklands Park, Western Road, Worthing and give reasons for that
determination.

Director for Sustainability & Resources
Paul Brewer

Principal Author and Contact Officer:
Simon Jones
Senior Licensing Officer - Tel: 01273 263191 or simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk

Background Papers:

Licensing Act 2003

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents
Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (revised 20 Dec 2022)

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment
data/file/1174009/Revised quidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Ac

t 2003 July_2023_.pdf
Worthing Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy

http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/licensing-and-permits/consultations-policy-forum/policy-
and-forum/

Appendices:

Appendix A - Map & photos of the area

Appendix B - Plan of the Premises.

Appendix C - The Application form.

Appendix D - Representations received from the Responsible Authorities
Appendices E - Representations received from the public objecting to the application

Town Hall, Worthing
Ref: SJ/Lic.U/LAO3/NEW — Brooklands Cafe
Date:09 August 2023.


https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1174009/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__July_2023_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1174009/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__July_2023_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1174009/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__July_2023_.pdf
http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/licensing-and-permits/consultations-policy-forum/policy-and-forum/
http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/licensing-and-permits/consultations-policy-forum/policy-and-forum/

13



14

Appendix A — Map & Photos of Area



Appendix A— Map & Photos of Area

AN

15



16

_— e — —




17



18

Appendix B — Plan of Premises



Tender

%
® ® % ® ®
0710m. ijd fiie 3100mm. | to4z2mm |
! I a oply and i |
i Recyding i /Reus Foundation ad fxing details to be confirmed with SE. Refor i
o i 1 ovcing ‘ o crmving 116007 for ot
‘specialst nstalled aluminium framed doors. Refer to ! ; !
Fuiture & Fishes Schedul o deaie o 3 Z . | !
() s - — = e — o -
; S el e | == !
som P s oy i
# e S ¥ ‘
Area subject to a high level of water and moisture. i i i Fodae 4 to kitchen TBC i
Contractor t0 use water-esisant construction —l 3 i i -
> i
Contractor to supply and install it wes = 1 3 8T des. o
and connect to pumbing J ! T 101 fr dota
i ] i
Mechanical extraction to WCs. Conlractor to supply and i : i "
install mechanical fan as required by Bulding Control. In - U ! i ol g |
accordance with AD Part F ) ---H - — - — - R LT ] [ S i iy — pippled b ferant. & 0 supply and. -
T on J % N _a
F i &) [Tl dosigned and installed by Conlracior i
! =l S
o H i = i i
speciaist installed aluminium framed door. Refer fo Sorvies = i
Furniture & Finishes Schedule for details i e 8 1 i !

BEAM/ POST SCHEDULE

Roforonce Doscription | Specification

Vertical cross bracing VXB | Steel beam | 10mm thick x 80mm wide sieel
plates

Lintel L2 ‘ ‘Steel lintel ‘ 125x65x15PFC, laid on ts side

Golumn 7 Sioo oo | 20x120:60 51
Gomn G2 Steo column | 1001100560 515

CNTEL SCHEDULE

i1 TSt imel [ 523681608 o1 50x78x18PF |

@ CCTu CAMeeR AND DiReconss

LG EQUAPEMENT

A Fe Een NS
* Redk ASS

8P Sroe DeretTR
WD Howr DeTecTok

- Qe

)
e/

Contractor pplied,
specialistinstalled aluminium framed doors. Refer to
Furiture & Finishes Schedule for details

&

sides,
internal structural columns. Refer to drawing 401 for details

i
[T = = ==
il LT o
& me S &)
I
Ml
&
§ i
- !

structure, insulated and finished in accordance with the
RDS. Contractor to supply and install floor finishes.
drawing 104 - Refer o drawing 402 for floor type.

iSanlioe i
%

Contractor
‘with vertical timber cladding. Refer to drawings 201 and
401 for walltypes

67

specialistinstalled aluminium framed windows. Glass to be
toughened/iaminated in accordance with AD Part K

A RE) SR S (S

a for new contractor supplied,
specialist installed aluminium framed bi-foding doors.

in accordance with AD Part K4

Py e 2 =
[
¥ 5 \ Contractor o prepare opening for new ccontracior supplied,
v acke ° b
I . b i < toughened/iaminated in accordance with AD Part K¢
UTDo0R sEATNG ARER

Ground Floor Plan

DESIGN SQUARED
ARCHITECTS

45 P oo
S0

E enaurstdmion 2 ok
i =

ores

Ootm v aken o ety
et on ste

SITE PIOR TO CONMENCING THE WORIS,

AL WORKS SALL COFORM To T
cuaenT B
REGUATIONS AKD OTHER STATUTD
REQUREHENTS

TANDARD SFECITICATIONS,

AND AL CORTRAC
Negas.

IISTALLEDBY THE WA

LINE STYLES KEY:

Existing Structure
—————  Proposed structuro)

7B READ
WITH STRUCTURAL ENGINEER'S
DESIGN AND DETALLS, SPECTFICATION
DRAWING, ROOM DATA SHEETS AND.
SCOPE OF WORKS

W oo oecwon

T
we-T-1m




20

Appendix C — Premises Licence Application



Worthing For help contact
w"" t})‘ . Application for a premises licence licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk
von 0 ?" i Ing Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01273 263331

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It

Your reference

is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put“no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

(¢ Yes C No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name ’David ‘

* Family name ’Hilton ‘

* E-mail info@Brooklandscafe.com

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Is the applicant;

(" Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

(¢ Applying as an individual

21

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Address

* Building number or name ’.

* Street I

District

* City or town [ ]

County or administrative area |

* Postcode [ ] |

* Country [

Agent Details

* First name |Ryan

* Family name |Skidmore

* E-mail —

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(¢ Anagent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Is your business registered in (¢ Yes C No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.
House?
Registration number I

. : . . If your business is registered, use its
Business name National Compliance Training re{;istered name. g
VAT number GB _ Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.
Legal status Private Limited Company
Your position in the business [Applications Team

- : The country where the headquarters of your

Home country United Kingdom business is located.

22

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Agent Registered Address

Building number or name ’_

Street |

District

City or town [ ]

County or administrative area |

Postcode [ ]

Country [

Address registered with Companies House.

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address (' OS map reference (— Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name ’The Brooklands Cafe
Street ’Western Road
District ’Sompting

City or town ’Lancing

County or administrative area ’West Sussex

Postcode BN15 8RX

Country ’United Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) ’

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

23




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

N I I I B O

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

X

[] I'am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

]

Section 4 of 21

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

(¢ Yes C No
First name ’David
Family name |Hi|ton

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

(e Yes C No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
Select “No” to enter a completely new set of
details.

laW |
p4

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Current Residential Address

Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

(¢ Yes C No
Building number or name ’. ‘
Street [ |
District ’ ‘
City or town ’- ‘
|

County or administrative area ’

Postcode

Country

Applicant Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?

(¢ Yes C No

E-mail info@Brooklandscafe.com

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth

L Ipal Ival 1
dd

mm yyyy

* Nationality

|

Right to work share code |

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

Right to work share code if not submitting
scanned documents

| Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? ’ 28 ‘ / I 07 ‘ / “ 2023 ‘

dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, / /
when do you want it to end dd mm YYYY

Provide a general description of the premises

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

25




Continued from previous page...

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

The premises is predominantly a cafe serving breakfasts and light lunches, it will be a community hub where we will host a
great many groups and organisations for activities such as art/photography, nature/bird spotting, children's clubs/activities,
small live music events, and recorded music.

We don't envisage there being more than 500 people ever in the cafe due to the space and setting.

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
C Yes (¢ No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
C Yes (¢ No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 11 of 21

PROXfSION OF RECORDED MUSIC

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...
See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes e No

D)

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(e Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi_ve details forthe_ days
o Y
TUESDAY
Start End
Start D End D
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start i End i
THURSDAY
Start End
Start D End D 27

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY
Start End
stat [ | end [ ]
SATURDAY
Start End
Start D End D
SUNDAY
Start End
Start i End i
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
(" Onthe premises (" Offthe premises (¢ Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name |David ‘
Family name |Hi|ton ‘
Date of birth ’.‘/ll‘/“ ||
dd mm yyyy
28

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name ’.

Street e

District ]

City or town [ ] |

County or administrative area | ‘

Postcode [ ] |
Country I |

Personal Licence number
(if known) |- ‘

Issuing licensing authority

(if known) |Worthing Borough Council ‘

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(e Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(" Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21
ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

N/A

Section 17 of 21
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY T .
0 Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start [07:00 End [23:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the preriggs

End D to be used for the activity.

Start

L

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start End

stat [ | end [ ]
WEDNESDAY

Start End

Start D End D
THURSDAY

Start End

Start Z End D
FRIDAY

Start End

stat [ ] end [ ]
SATURDAY

Start End

Start D End D
SUNDAY

Start End

Start Z End D

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d.e)

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

+ Ensure that any person selling or supplying alcoholic drink under the authority of a personal licence holder asks for a
photo ID proof of age where they have reason to suspect that the individual may be under 25 years of age.
+ Adopt and comply with the British Beer and Pub Associations Guidelines on On-Trade Promotion

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

* Provide a means of two way communication to report incidents between the premises and the local police or CCTV
monitoring centre.

+ Install Video/CCTV equipment inside/outside the premises and ensure that it is maintained in working order.

+ Set Video/CCTV equipment to record from the time that the premises open to the public until the premises close and all
members of the public have left.

+ Ensure that any cameras covering the exterior of the premises are left to record for the duration of the tape and for a
period not less than 24 hours a day.

« Ensure that monitoring tapes are retained for at least twenty eight days and are produced to an authorised officer on
demand.

+ Put up notices advising that CCTV has been installed on the premises so that they are clearly visible to the public within
the licensed premises.

c) Public safety

* Where glass bottles are used, they will be retained or disposed of on the premises.

* No customers will be admitted, or permitted to leave when carrying open or sealed bottles or glasses.

+ Ensure that the consumption of alcohol is restricted to the areas identified on the plan attached to the operating schedule.
+ Ensure that a secure deposit box is kept on the premises for the retention of confiscated items and that the Police are
advised of any items which require safe disposal.

+» Responsible for the disposal of waste on the frontage of the premises and make provision for the emptying of litter bins in
the vicinity of the premises.

+ Ensure that lighting is provided outside the premises (and in my private car park) during the hours of darkness when any
licensable activity takes place on the premises.

+ Ensure that escape routes and exits, including external exits, are maintained to ensure that they are not obstructed, in
good order with non-slippery and even surfaces, free of trip hazards and clearly identified.

+ Ensure that where chairs and tables are provided, internal gangways are kept unobstructed.

+ Ensure that all exit doors are easily openable and do not require the use of a key, card, code or similar means

+ Ensure that doors at such exits are regularly checked to ensure that they function satisfactorily and a record of the check is
kept.

+ Not alter the premises in such a way as to make it impossible to comply with an existing licence condition, without first
seeking a variation of the premises licence.

* Free drinking water available at all times the premises is open to the public.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

+ Ensure that public information notices about crime and disorder issues are displayed at the request of the Council or the
local Constabulary. (e.g. Customer Code of Conduct)

+ Display any conditions of entry to the premises in the vicinity of any entrance to the premises.

+ Ensure that any request by an authorised officer of the Council in relation to reducing noise levels is complied with.

s Ensure that the placing of bottles into receptacles outside the premises takes place at times that will minimise disturbance
to nearby properties.

+ Display prominent, clear and legible notices at all exits requesting patrons to respect the needs of local residents and to
leave the premises and the area quietly.

+ Ensure that offensive smells from the licensed premises are not permitted so as to cause a nuisance to nearby properties
and the premises are properly vented.

* Ensure that receptacles for waste are emptied regularly to minimise nuisance smells.

+ Ensure that flashing or particularly bright lights on or outside the licensed premises do not cause a nuisance to neartg'l
properties, whilst balancing the need for lighting in the interests of prevention of crime and disorder.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

+ Provide adequate and suitable (lidded) receptacles to receive and store refuse from the premises/site.
+ Ensure that receptacles for refuse storage are maintained in a clean condition.
+ Ensure litter is regularly cleared from the vicinity of the premises.

e) The protection of children from harm

+ Display any restrictions on the admittance of individuals according to age (e.g. Children) on or immediately outside the
premises.
« Implement a proof of age policy agreed by the police and local authority.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

32

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

Alicence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

. does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
. is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

33

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

. A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

. evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
. evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member — e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(1) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

34

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

35

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

36

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o] any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o] any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) e

DECLARATION

37

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

, /we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name |Ryan Skidmore ‘
* Capacity |Agent ‘
*Date 130 |/ |o6|/| 2023 |
dd mm yyyy
| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/worthing/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

38

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number ’

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment authorisation code

|
|
Payment status |
|
|

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline |

Error message

Is Digitally signed []

o

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

39




40

Appendix D — Responsible Authority Representations



F Sussex Police

Serving Sussex
www.sussex.police.uk

West Sussex Division
Neighbourhood Licensing Team

West Sussex Licensing Team

Te!: I

WS_Licensing. WOR@sussex.pnn.police.uk

06" July 2023
Mr Simon Jones
Licensing Unit
Adur and Worthing Councils
Portland House
Richmond Road
Worthing
BN11 1LF

Dear Mr Jones,

RE: APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE FOR BROOKLANDS CAFE,
WESTERN ROAD, SOMPTING. LANCING, WEST SUSSEX, BN15 8RX. ¥ UNDER THE
LICENSING ACT 2003.

| write on behalf of the Chief Officer of Police for Sussex to raise a representation in respect of
this new licence application on the grounds of the prevention of crime and disorder and the
protection of children from harm.

This is an application for a new licence for a new café at Brooklands which is currently
undergoing improvement and redevelopment.

Following consultation with Mr Skidmore acting for the applicant Mr Hilton, the following new
and revised conditions have been agreed to promote the licensing objectives.

Off sales are to be removed from the application; on sales of alcohol only.

e




The Prevention of Crime & Disorder:

Digital CCTV and appropriate recording equipment to be installed in accordance with Home
Office Guidelines relating to UK Police Requirements for Digital CCTV System (PSDB
Publication Number 09/05), operated and maintained throughout the premises internally and
externally to cover all public areas including the entrance to the premises, any outside smoking
area and any outside tables and chairs area. The system shall be on and recording at all times
the premises licence is in operation.

The CCTV cameras and recording equipment must be of sufficient quality to work in all lighting
levels inside and outside the premises at all times.

CCTV footage will be stored for a minimum of 31 days.

The CCTV images will record and display dates and times, and these times will be checked
regularly to ensure their accuracy. Times will be updated promptly when British Summer Time
starts and ends.

The management will give full and immediate cooperation and technical assistance to the Police
in the event that CCTV footage is required for the prevention and detection of suspected or
alleged crime.

Subject to GDPR guidance and legislation, the management of the premises will ensure that
key staff are fully trained in the operation of the CCTV, and will be able to download selected
footage onto a disk (or other electronic portable device acceptable to Sussex Police) for the
police without difficulty or delay and without charge to Sussex Police. The CCTV system will
have internet connectivity, in order to facilitate the uploading of requested footage to Sussex
Police Digital media systems when requested to do so.

Any breakdown or system failure will be notified to the police licensing team immediately (and a
receipt or acknowledgement from police obtained and retained) & remedied as soon as
practicable.

In the event of the CCTV system hard drive being seized as evidence as part of a criminal
investigation by Sussex Police or for any other reason, the premises will be expected to install a
replacement hard drive or a temporary replacement drive as soon as practicable.

Customers will not be permitted to consume drinks whilst smoking or otherwise congregating
outside the front of the premises beyond the licensed area.

An incident log will be maintained by the premises showing a detailed note of incidents that
occur in the premises and any refusals of alcohol. The incident log will be inspected and signed
off by the DPS (or a person with delegated authority) at least once a month. The log book
should be kept on the premises and be available for inspection at all times the premises are
open by officers of any responsible authority. An incident will be defined as being one which
involves an allegation of a criminal offence.

e

T 000




The Premises Licence Holder will be an active member of a Pubwatch Scheme or similar Group
where there is one in operation.

SIA licensed door supervisors shall be employed on any occasions when a requirement is
identified by the licence holder's written risk assessment. The written risk assessment will be
reviewed at least once every calendar year. The written risk assessment will take into account
information or guidance offered by the police, and also taking into account busy periods such as
Bank Holidays, Seasonal Variations and other significant local events including the annual
November 5" celebrations which are held on or around 5" November. The written risk
assessment will be available on the premises for inspection by police and authorised officers of
any responsible authority upon request.

For the Protection of Children from Harm:

The premises will operate a “Challenge 25” policy whereby any person attempting to buy
alcohol who appears to be under 25 will be asked for photographic ID to prove their age. The
recommended forms of ID that will be accepted are passports, driving licenses with a
photograph, photographic military ID or proof of age cards bearing the “PASS” mark hologram,
official photographic identity cards issued by EU states bearing a hologram or ultraviolet feature.

Suitable and sufficient signage advertising the “Challenge 25” policy will be displayed in
prominent locations in the premises, including the point of sale and the area where the alcohol
is displayed.

The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that all staff members (including family members and
friends) engaged or to be engaged, in selling alcohol at the premises shall receive induction
training. This training will take place prior to the selling of such products:

the lawful selling of age restricted products

refusing the sale of alcohol to a person who is drunk

Further verbal reinforcement/refresher training covering the above will be carried out thereafter
at intervals not to exceed six months, with the date and time of the verbal
reinforcement/refresher training documented.

All such training undertaken by staff members shall be fully documented and recorded and
signed and dated by both the employee and the DPS. All training records shall be kept on the
premises and made available to officers of any responsible authority upon request.

Children under the age of 16 must be accompanied by a responsible adult at all times whilst on
the premises after 20:00. Under 18s will not be permitted on the premises after 22:00.

| enclose an email confirmation from Mr Skidmore confirming acceptance of the above new
licence conditions on behalf of the applicant Mr Hilton. Accordingly Sussex Police withdraw
their representation subject to the new conditions in their entirety being added to the new
licence, should it be granted in due course.




Yours sincerely,

Inspector Mike Butler
West Sussex Licensing Inspector
Sussex Police

Enc




Appendix E — Other Representation

45



10/07/2023, 15:47 Adur & Worthing Councils Mail - Re: Objection to Ligour Licence Brooklands Cafe

N‘ G Mma || Licensing Unit <licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Re: Objection to Liqour Licence Brooklands Cafe
1 message

10 July 2023 at 14:44
To: Licensing Unit <licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Hi Becca

Yes it is

On Mon, 10 Jul 2023 at 13:46, Licensing Unit <licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk> wrote:
Good afternoon,
Thank you for sending us the below objection

Please can you confirm your address details

Kind regards
Becca

on Mon, 10 Jul 2023 at oo:4<| | | | G-

To whom it may concern

As a resident | object to a liquor licence being granted to Brooklands Cafe , Western Rd Lancing BN15 8RX on
the following grounds .

1. The original masterplan although changed never mentioned alcohol being served .

2. Its a family park and not an ideal place to be serving alcohol and they will only be serving snacks as opposed
to sit down restaurant meals .

3 The premises according to the plans have only 3 toilets which are for public use also so would be insufficient
this has always been questionable.

4 The hours 7 days a week from 11am to 22:30 is too long for us residents who live opposite and the possible
noise anti social it could attract .




7128/23, 12:42 PM Adur & Worthing Councils Mail - Brooklands Park Alcohol license objection

M G Mma || Licensing Unit <licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Brooklands Park Alcohol license objection
1 message

27 July 2023 at 21:45
To: "licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk" <licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

To whom it may concern.
| wish to raise concerns and objections to the 'supplying of alcohol on and off the premises' at Brooklands Park Cafe.

I live I -d have withessed many episodes of anti social behaviour over the past 6 years | have lived
here. | believe that the supply of alcohol to the public withing the park will only create more episodes of this as sadly
not everyone can be responsible whilst drinking.

Once consuming alcohol which had been easily purchased within the park grounds I'm more than certain a large
percentage of the people purchasing it will not respect the park for what it is.....a family space where children and
family's get to exercise, enjoy the wildlife and relax. Instead it could end up being a sight full of bottles/ cans of drink
dumped by lazy people that don't care about the park like fellow locals and myself do.

Secondly, | believe that it is far to close to the children's play area and doesn't seem right to potentially have groups of
adults drinking away on the decking area outside the cafe whilst children are playing right opposite.

Thirdly, there is already going to be insufficient amounts of toilets to share amongst everyone already which would be
made worse if people were to drink onsite.

Kind reiards.




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Licensing Act 2003 – Application for a new Premises Licence.
	L&C Committee Report - Brooklands Café
	Appendix A - Map & Photos of Location - front sheet (3)
	Map & Phoros of Area
	Appendix B - Plan of Premises - front sheet (3)
	Plan
	Appendix C - Application - front sheet (1)
	Application
	Appendix D - Responsible Authority Representation - front sheet (3)
	Police - Rep
	Appendix E - Other Representation - front sheet (2)
	Public rep - Shepherd
	Public Rep - Stump


